May 18, 2022 Monthly Meeting Camillus Fire Department

Present: Jeff Barzee, Mike Block, Mike Caron, Tom Czajak, Warren Darby, Floyd Duger, Ron Forss, Joe Nemier, Rick Nemier, Marty Pine, John Roder, Judy Strazzere, April Thomas, Marty Thomas, Marissa Wick.

Excused: Ben Page.

The meeting was called to order by President Marty Pine at 7:30pm.

The Pledge was led by Sgt. at Arms Marty Thomas.

The Prayer was led by Chaplain Floyd Duger.

The Welcome was done by Camillus Chief Jim McBride.

The Response was done by Past President Rick Nemier.

Quorum: No

A motion was made by Ron Forss and seconded by Joe Nemier to accept the Minutes. Motion was carried.

County Chiefs: Dave Steinberg announced the next meeting is Wednesday May 25, 2022 at Nedrow Fire Department.

State Chiefs: Rick Nemier announced that Lt. Fran Stepin and James Wright received the Educator Awards. Rick Nemier was presented with Educator of the year by FASNY. The Pub Ed Conference is downtown June 15-18, 2022 at Downtown Syracuse Oncenter. Training will be done at the Syracuse Training Tower.

County Fire Police: Next Meeting at Amber.

Central: Convention is July 8-9 at White Eagle in Hamilton, NY. John Coye Passed away.

Northern Central: Convention is June 10-11 at Penfield, NY. On Saturday there will be a boat cruise on the Erie Canal with pizza and wings.

State Fair: Howard Smith held a meeting at Nedrow Fire House on August 28, 2022. As of now the Fair is on. It is running for 13 days. Tickets are being mailed out in group of 6 with 2 parking passes. The electric cannot be upgraded. Booth is the same as always. On August 30 is Firefighter day but there isn't a parade. FASNY said they will help with the Memorial Service.

FASNY: Placemats will be available at the Erie County Fair and the State Fair. 250000 placemats were ordered. If any departments order them, they will pay for the shipping and handling. For Recruit NY, they had over 450 Departments participate this year. Manlius Fire Department won the kit for Recruit NY and they had a good turnout. Clay and Moyers Corners Fire Departments combined and did a big Display at Great Northern Mall. The 2nd annual Run for the Flames will be July 17, 2022 at Onondaga Lake Park/Sawmill Creek featuring a 5 K run. The Convention is August 10-13, 2022 at Tarrytown down on the Island. August 8 is when the Golf Tournament is the Memorial Service and the Scholarship night.

Wednesday is the Memorial Service and the Firefighter and EMS awards. Thursday registration opens and meetings will be held. Friday is the voting and the Boat Cruise that has 523 people attending so far. Saturday is the swearing in of the new officers and the Big Parade.

Training is at Old Forge the 2nd week of September for the youth. September 23-23 is Jr's in fire service at the Oriskany at the Hanger. There is a group of Jr's from Cicero there. Rick Nemier to teach the Educational part. There will also be a lot of Exhibits and Swift Water Rescue. Friday will be Pushball and a Parade on Saturday.

Home: They had a meeting last weekend at the Home. They had a Memorial Service and remembered 16 members. There County Days are starting up and they had 7 members that went to breakfast. They are doing gardening and raising Spaghetti Squash for cooking programs. They have Trivia, Communion on Wednesday, Tom Rothheimer has a flashdrive for Utube, Indy 500 event and Cocktail hour is on Fridays. They have 74 members there.

Treasurer's Report: Ben Page

Expenses: \$1660.00 Income: \$5516.00

Checking: \$12277.17 Savings: \$12011.15 \$24288.32

Vehicles: 5 CDs \$71280.10

Scholarships: Checking: \$10727.06 Savings: \$2540.68 \$13267.74

Scholarships: 5CDs \$25467.97

Total Assets: \$134304.13

Committees:

Audit: When Tom Czajak is in town.

Banquet: September 24 at Lakeside Recreation Hall with Abbott Catoring.

County Awards: We have one from Marcellus. We will be getting another to Rick Nemier before August.

Junior Award: Need to get this out in the County. Mattydale can have someone but not the same person from last year.

Sports: We are sharing the sports equipment with Manlius Fire Department.

Fundraiser: We had 33 Donors and 31 repeat donors for a total of \$1651.02.

Membership: We have 49 departments for \$4920.00 belonging to the Association.

Memorial Service: May 19,2022 at 6:00pm at the Pallidum. Rick Nemier to get ahold of the Media. If you come please wear your Red Jackets. Warren Darby to bring a couple Members from Brewerton.

Pub Ed: The trailer is available for use. June 2-4 it will be at the Minoa Field Days. There has been 45 deaths since January in New York State.

Scholarships: 2 winners for the Golf Tournament on June 5,2022. Hopefully they will come to a next meeting.

Steering: Working hard to get Mike Caron voted in as 2nd Vice President for FASNY. Looking to get a quote on a Bus to go down to Convention.

Meeting & Election: This meeting is June 15, 2022 at Bridgeport Fire House. 2nd VP is the only position open. The dinner is at 6:30pm and the meeting starts at 7:00pm.

BOD: Meeting is in Brewerton and PP Rick Nemier will run the meeting as President Marty Pine will be in St. Louis.

Golf Tournament: June 5th at Pompey Golf Course. So far we have 16 teams with 7 more sending in their registration. 5:00pm is the time for the steak bake. Hole sponsors are 1/\$50.00 and 2/\$75.00. Jerome's to sponsor the grantees, there is a Bazooka Shoot. Floyd Duger will do the blessings of the helmets at 12:45 and tee off time is at 1:00pm. Joe Nemier shared this on the website. Thank you to all the sponsors.

Old Business: None

New Business: EDITH coins are being sold for \$10.00 each.

Believe 31 is looking for a Director from Onondaga County. If you would like to be a Director, get a hold of either Marty Pine or Steve Yaciuk.

Department Patches are needed for a quilt that Belle Brown is making to be raffled off at the Convention in August. Send them to Belle Brown, 21 South Street, Camillus, NY 13031. We need 150 patches.

Floyd and Jody Duger celebrated their 50th Wedding Anniversary.

The 50/50 of \$33.00 each was won by Mike Caron.

A motion was made by Dave Steinberg and seconded by Joe Nemier to adjourn the meeting at 8:37pm. The Motion was carried

Judy Strazzere

Secretary